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Frorg "~ Andrew Sands
Sent: 30 March 2006 10:42

To: JEEERERG

Subject: RE: Claire Roberts

Next Mon or Wed. Pretty flexible with times at the moment.
Thanks
Andrew

----- Original Message-----
From:

Sent: 30 March 2006 09:21
To: Andrew Sands
Subject: RE: Claire Roberts

.= thanks for letting me know - one of the other withesses is of f the week after you so the only other time
( E consultation could happen is next week - can you let me know any dates and times you are free please?

----- Original Message-----
From: Andrew Sands
Sent: 30 March 2006 08:59
To:

Subject: RE: Claire Roberts

Dear
I'm afraid I'm off that week - in England.
Andrew

----- Original Message-----
From:

Sent: 29 March 2006 11:45
To: Andrew Sands
Subject: Claire Roberts

(} Dr Sands
B

Can you let me know if you would be free on either of the following dates for consultation with the
Trust Solicitor prior to the Inquest on 25th April 2006 please? The consultation will be held in the
Litigation Office, 4th Floor, Bostock House,

Wed 12th April at 2pm
Thur 13th April at 12pm

Many thanks,

Litigation Management
Ext:

0/03/2006

139-051-001
CR - ROYAL
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Fror - Sl
Sent:-” 29 March 2006 11:46
To: ‘lan Young'

Subject: Claire Roberts

Prof Young

Can you let me know if you would be free on either of the following dates for consultation with the Trust Solicitor priot
to the Inquest on 25th April 2006 please? The consultation will be held in the Litigation Office, 4th Floor, Bostock
House.

Wed 12rh%2 mo
Thur 13th Aprilaf 12pm ~NO

Many thanks.

(D

bod
Litigation Mahagement
Exti

9/03/2006

CR - ROYAL 139-051-002






